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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  Joni Gray, Chair, Fourth District Supervisor 
   Salud Carbajal, First District Supervisor 
 
STAFF  Susan Paul, Assistant CEO/HR Director 
CONTACT:  (805) 568-2817 
 
SUBJECT:  Feasibility Study to Consolidate Countywide Human Resources Function 
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 
Direct the CEO to study the feasibility of consolidating the countywide Human Resources function in the 
County Executive Office/Human Resources and report back to the Board in two months with 
recommendations. 
 
Mandates and Service Levels: 
None. 
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts: 
None. 
 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
The recommendations(s) are primarily aligned with goal No. 1.  An Efficient Government Able to Respond 
Effectively to the Needs of the Community. 
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